Geneva Community Unit School District 304



Educational Support Service Working Agreement July 1, 2014 - June 30, 2016

Table of Contents

I. Administrative Organization
II. Employing New Personnel
III. Purpose and Functions of Support Service Personnel
IV. Categories of Educational Support Service Employees
V. Classes of Educational Support Service Employees
VI. Working Hours
VII. Vacation
VIII. Holidays
IX. Special Convenience Holiday
X. Parent Conference Day/School Improvement Day/Teacher Institute Day
XI. School Cancellation Procedures
XII. Sick Leave, Sick Leave Bank, Family Medical Leave, Personal Leave7
XIII. Evaluation
XIV. Compensation 12
XV. Payroll Procedures
XVI. Deductions
XVII. Retirement-IMRF
XVIII. Retirement-Compensation
XIX. Direct Deposit and Tax-Sheltered Annuities and Mutual Funds
XX. Jury Duty
XXI. Insurance
XXII. Employment Eligibility
XXIII. Use of Alcohol, Drugs, and Tobacco on School Property
XXIV. Seniority
XXV. Honorable Dismissal
XXVI. Discipline Procedures
XXVII. Absenteeism
XXVIII. Relations with Students, Parents, and Other Employees

Appendix A - 2014-2015 Educational Support Personnel Workdays Appendix B - 2014-2015 Educational Support Personnel Salary Schedule 2015-2016 Education Support Personnel Salary Schedule Appendix C - 2014-2015 School Calendar

I. Administrative Organization

The Geneva District 304 Board of Education is legally responsible for the determination of all policies and actions relating to the operation of the schools. The following rules and regulations amplify and specify Board policies as contained in the Board of Education Policy Manual (Support Staff 4000).

The Superintendent of Schools delegates to the Assistant Superintendent-Human Resources authority for supervision of Educational Support Service Personnel throughout the district. Building principals and other administrative personnel are assigned as immediate supervisors of Educational Support Service Personnel, have evaluation responsibilities, and will provide day-to-day oversight of assigned personnel.

Some educational support service employees may be assigned specifically to classrooms and/or students. When this is the case, a teacher may assist the building principal in the evaluation of the employee, but will not be assigned actual supervisory responsibility.

The Assistant Superintendent-Human Resources is delegated authority for the operation of a program for maintaining the efficiency of office work and enhancing the skills and capacities of employees by promoting good procedures and maintaining a program of in-service training.

A meaningful relationship between Educational Support Service Personnel and administrators/supervisors is an important element in the successful operation of a school district. Open dialogue regarding school operations is encouraged throughout the school year. It is the responsibility of each employee to communicate ideas for school improvement or problems/concerns to his/her immediate supervisor. In the event that a problem or concern remains unresolved after consultation with the immediate supervisor, the employee should bring the matter to the attention of the building principal if the immediate supervisor is not the building principal. If the problem/concern is still not resolved at the building level, the matter should be referred to the Assistant Superintendent-Human Resources for resolution.

A group of Educational Support Service personnel will meet with the District administration three to four times during the school year to discuss issues of common interest. Every effort will be made to include a representative from each building and each position category. Team members will be rotated on and off on a prescribed schedule to ensure continuity and to allow new staff members to participate in team deliberations.

II. Employing New Personnel

The Assistant Superintendent-Human Resources will recommend new employees for employment after consultation with the administrator who will serve as the immediate supervisor. Recommendation will be based on reference checks with past employers and other evidence of qualifications of the individual in relationship to work responsibilities.

The Assistant Superintendent-Human Resources will submit recommendations for employment to the Superintendent of Schools. If the position has not been established

through the budget process, a recommendation will be presented to the Board of Education to establish the position.

New employees are hired on a probationary basis for one calendar year to determine continuation of employment with the District. In the event that the new employee is not recommended for continued employment, the Assistant Superintendent-Human Resources will inform the employee in writing prior to the end of the probationary period of employment. The dismissal may be immediate. A copy of any recommendation for dismissal or probationary extension will be submitted by the supervisor to the Assistant Superintendent-Human Resources.

III. Purpose and Functions of Support Service Personnel

It is the purpose of the schools to provide the best education possible to all children in the community. The operation of superior schools requires a constant flow and exchange of information, complete and accurate records on pupils, employees and financial transactions, and constant availability of educational materials. All school employee contact with students must be considered a part of the students' education; therefore, all educational support service personnel must be capable of setting a good example and exerting a wholesome influence.

IV. Categories of Educational Support Service Employees

There are two categories of Educational Support Service Employees:

Instructional Employees

Employees who are assigned to specific students or to classrooms:

- Classroom Assistants: Kindergarten Assistants Elementary Classroom Assistants Middle School Classroom Assistants
- Elementary Special Education Assistants
- Secondary Special Education Assistants
- Elementary/Middle School Reading Tutors

Office Employees

Employees who are assigned to clerical or other support positions:

- Building Support Positions: Lunch Room Supervisor (elementary) Hallway/Study Hall Supervisor (high school)
- 12 month Administrative Assistants
- 9 and 10 month Administrative Assistants
- Elementary Library Assistants
- Secondary Library Assistants

- Registered Nurses
- Technology Assistants
- Technology Support Positions: District Technician Network Manager Network Specialist Data Application Specialist
- Transportation Support Positions: Bus Driver Supervisor Bus Mechanic Assistant Bus Mechanic

V. Classes of Educational Support Service Employees

Class I	Full-time 12 month (fiscal year) employees (8 hours per day/40 hours a
	week).
Class II	Part-time 12 month (fiscal year) employees (at least 4 hours per day/20 hours
Class II	a week).
Class III	10 month employees, (at least 35 hours a week).
Class IV	9 month (school year) employees (less than 40 but at least 30 hours a week).
Class V	9 month (school year) employees (less than 30 but at least 17.5 hours per
Class v	week).
Class VI	9 month (school year) employees (less than 17.5 hours per week).

VI. Working Hours

The Assistant Superintendent-Human Resources and building principals will determine annually the work week for instructional employees. Hours are not to exceed 40 per week. The work week for this purpose shall be Sunday through Saturday.

The Assistant Superintendent-Human Resources and building principals will establish annually the work week of all office employee classifications. In the event that hours are required beyond the established schedule, approval must be obtained, **in advance**, from the Assistant Superintendent-Human Resources. Overtime compensation will then be paid on the basis noted below for Class I employees if the hours exceed 40 per week.

The work week of Class I employees will be forty hours. Work beyond forty hours may be required when tasks to be performed are related to the routine duties of the employee. When required, work beyond forty hours will be compensated, and compensation will be computed at 1 and 1/2 times the employee's established rate. If the work must be done on a Sunday or a holiday, the employee will be compensated at the rate of 2 times the employee's established rate. The work week for this purpose shall be Sunday through Saturday.

Summer working hours for 10 month and 12 month office employees will be established by the Assistant Superintendent-Human Resources. Summer overtime may be approved only when the hours exceed 40 per week. The work week for this purpose shall be Sunday through Saturday.

Employees who are scheduled to work 5 hours or more per day are entitled to an unpaid 30minute lunch break to be designated by their supervisor. In addition, supervisors will make provision for one (1) paid convenience break in the morning and one (1) paid convenience break in the afternoon, with each break not exceeding fifteen (15) minutes in length.

A request for a day without pay must be approved, **in advance**, by the immediate supervisor and the Assistant Superintendent-Human Resources using the personal business leave form supplied by the Office of Human Resources. Ordinarily, all available vacation, sick, and/or personal business leave must be exhausted before a work day without pay will be granted.

VII. Vacation

Completed Years of Service	Vacation
1 - 3	10 days (80 hours)
4 - 9	15 days (120 hours)
10 - 15	17 days (136 hours)
16 - 19	20 days (160 hours)
20 +	22 days (176 hours)

Annual paid vacations to Class I employees are granted as follows:

Unused vacation time does not accumulate from year to year, but supervisors may apply some flexibility to allow vacation days to carry over if there is a plan to take those vacation days during the month of July after the beginning of the new fiscal year. The use of unused vacation time after July 31 must be approved by the Assistant Superintendent-Human Resources.

Vacation dates are subject to the approval of the immediate supervisor and the Assistant Superintendent-Human Resources. Vacation dates must allow for keeping offices open and maintaining normal services when schools are in session. Vacation days may be taken as single days or in combination upon approval. The days immediately preceding and following school vacation periods may be approved as vacation days for Educational Support Service Personnel only if there is a special circumstance as approved by the Assistant Superintendent-Human Resources. Vacation periods that exceed 10 consecutive working days will also require special approval from the Assistant Superintendent-Human Resources. Support service personnel will not be required to take vacation days congruent with vacation days taken by their supervisor.

Vacation days are accounted for on a fiscal year basis and are reported to employees in hours via the bi-weekly online pay summary. Employees who are hired during the fiscal year will be granted vacation days prorated through June 30th and then on an annual basis beginning

July 1st. Although the accounting of vacation days assumes a certain number for the fiscal year, the actual days are earned as the employee works from month to month. Employees may not take vacation days in advance of being earned unless there is a special circumstance approved by the Assistant Superintendent-Human Resources. In the event that an employee takes approved vacation days in advance of being earned and the employee subsequently leaves the school district prior to earning the days, a compensating adjustment will be made to the final paycheck for the employee.

Class II vacation days are equal to the hours of daily employment. In the event that a Class II office employee is scheduled for variable hours on different days of the week, a vacation day will be equal to the average hours scheduled per day as calculated on a weekly basis.

VIII. Holidays

Educational Support Service Employees receive paid holidays in accordance with the classes below.

Fourth of July	New Year's Eve or Friday before
Labor Day	New Year's Day
Columbus Day	Martin Luther King's Birthday
Thanksgiving Day	President's Day
Friday after Thanksgiving	Good Friday
Christmas Eve or Friday before	Memorial Day
Christmas Day	

Class I and II Employees receive 13 paid holidays as listed below:

Class III Employees receive 9 paid holidays as listed below:

ubb III Employees receive > pure nondays a	
Labor Day	Martin Luther King's Birthday
Columbus Day	President's Day
Thanksgiving Day	Good Friday
Christmas Day	Memorial Day
New Year's Day	

Class IV Employees receive 7 holidays as listed below:

Labor Day	President's Day
Columbus Day	Good Friday
Thanksgiving Day	Memorial Day
Martin Luther King's Birthday	

Class V Employees receive the same holidays as Class IV, but any paid time will be prorated on the basis of the average daily hours worked per week.

Class VI Employees are not eligible for paid holidays.

In the event that school is in session on a holiday listed above, employees will be entitled to a "floating holiday" to be taken within a specified time period on a day mutually agreeable to the employee and the immediate supervisor.

An employee will not be compensated for a paid holiday if the paid holiday is the last day of service in the school district. When a holiday falls on a Saturday or Sunday either the Friday before or the following Monday will be designated as the holiday by the Assistant Superintendent-Human Resources. In the event that school is in session the Friday before or the following Monday, the Assistant Superintendent-Human Resources will designate when the holiday will be observed.

IX. Special Convenience Holiday

When Christmas Day and New Year's Day fall on Wednesday (previous Monday would be a single work day) or on Thursday (following Friday would be a single work day) an additional paid holiday will be granted as a convenience to Class I and Class II employees assuming they are scheduled to work during this period. This avoids the requirement to work an isolated day between the weekend and the holiday.

X. Parent Conference Day/School Improvement Day/Teacher Institute Day

Instructional employees and some office employees (e.g. technology assistants, library assistants, registered nurses, elementary lunchroom supervisors, and high school hallway/study hall supervisors) do not work on Teacher Institute Days or during that part of the workday designated for Parent Conferences or School Improvement. If it is necessary for an instructional employee or those office employees listed above to work on a Teacher Institute Day or during that part of the workday designated for Parent Conferences or School Improvement, approval must be obtained, **in advance**, from the Assistant Superintendent-Human Resources.

In the event that professional development activities (e.g., workshops, conferences) are offered to instructional employees before the school year begins or on a Teacher Institute Day, attendance will be voluntary and not required. Instructional employees will be compensated for attendance at approved professional development activities.

Office employees (Class III) are expected to work a regular workday on Teacher Institute Days, Teacher Workdays, Parent Conference Days, and School Improvement Days. If the building principal agrees that attendance is not required for an office employee (Class III) for all or part of a Teacher Institute Day, a Teacher Workday, a Parent Conference Day, or a School Improvement Day, an office employee may be excused, with no pay, without using a personal day.

The attached Appendix A summarizes work day expectations for Parent Conference Days, School Improvement Days, Teacher Institute Days, Teacher Work Days, and the last day of school for all Education Support Staff Personnel.

XI. School Cancellation Procedures

In the event that school is canceled due to an "act of God" such as a snow day, power outage, flood, etc., all instructional employees and Class III, IV, V, and VI office employees will be excused from work, as they will work an extra day as scheduled at the end of the year.

In the event that weather conditions force the cancellation of school, it is expected that Class I and II office employees will make a good faith effort to come to work and arrive at their regularly-scheduled start time. Employees who arrive late to work (within two hours of their regularly-scheduled start time) due to weather conditions will be paid for the full day. Employees must work a minimum of six hours and must work until their regular end time to qualify for a full day of pay.

When a Class I and Class II office employee is unable to attend work due to an "act of God" day, the employee may choose to use a vacation day or a personal day, or choose not to be paid for that day.

Class I and Class II office employees will not be allowed to use sick leave in the event of an "act of God" day unless the employee has notified his/her supervisor of their condition prior to the cancellation of school.

In the event that school is cancelled due to weather conditions after students have arrived in the morning, all instructional employees and Class III, IV, V, and VI office employees will be excused from work. It is expected that Class I and Class II office employees will stay at work until their regularly-scheduled end time.

In the event that school starts two hours later on a school day, it is expected that Class I, Class II, and Class III office employees will report to work at their regularly-scheduled start time. Employees who arrive late to work (within one hour of their regularly-scheduled start time) due to weather conditions will be paid for the full day.

In the event of a "late start" schedule, all instructional employees and Class IV, V, and VI office employees will report to work two hours later than their regularly-scheduled start time, assuming that the regularly-scheduled start time is at the beginning of the school day. These two hours will not be made up. Employees who start work after 10:00 a.m. should report to work at their regularly-scheduled start time.

In the event of a "late start" schedule, kindergarten assistants who only work in the morning should not report to work. Kindergarten assistants who only work in the afternoon should report to work at their regularly-scheduled start time.

XII. Sick Leave, Sick Leave Bank, Family Medical Leave, Personal Leave

Sick Leave: 12 month (full-time and part-time) Educational Support Service Personnel shall receive annual sick leave equal to twelve (12) days per fiscal year. All other Educational Support Service Personnel who are eligible to participate in the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund under the "600-Hour Standard" shall receive annual sick leave equal to ten (10) days per fiscal year. A sick day is equal to the amount of time an employee would have worked on the day they are sick. Sick leave shall include absence by reason of personal illness or injury, including temporary disability due to pregnancy, childbirth, or related medical conditions, or serious illness or death in the immediate family of the employee. Immediate members of the family shall include parents, spouse, brothers, sisters, children, grandparents, grandchildren, parents-in-law, brothers-in-law, sisters-in-law, and legal guardians.

In the event that an absence will be for more than five (5) consecutive days, employees should contact the Office of Human Resources to determine whether or not a return to work authorization from a physician is required and whether the employee is eligibility for Family Medical Leave.

In certain situations involving repeated or excessive absences, employees may be required to submit a doctor's certificate of illness to the Office of Human Resources if requested by the Assistant Superintendent-Human Resources.

Sick days are accounted for on a fiscal year basis and are reported to employees in hours. Employees who are hired during the fiscal year will be granted sick days prorated through June 30th and then on an annual basis beginning July 1st. Although the accounting of sick days assumes a certain number for the fiscal year, the actual days are earned as the employee works from month to month. In the event that an employee takes sick leave in advance of being earned and the employee subsequently leaves the school district prior to earning the days, a compensating adjustment will be made to the final paycheck for the employee. For example, if a new 12 month employee, who has used eight sick leave days during the first four months of the school year, leaves the school district at the end of December, the employee, who has earned four sick leave days, will have four days of pay (eight days minus four days) deducted from the paycheck in January.

For employees working less than 7.5 hours day, a day of absence refers to the amount of time an employee would have worked on that day. For example, an employee who takes sick leave on a half-day of instruction for students will be charged the number of hours that he/she would have worked on that half-day.

Sick leave may accumulate, if unused, up to two hundred forty (240) days for in-district use. For IMRF retirement purposes, a maximum of two hundred forty (240) days may be accumulated.

Sick Leave Bank: A Sick Leave Bank consists of accumulated sick leave days contributed by Educational Support Service staff members. All Educational Support Service personnel earning sick leave days are eligible to participate in the Sick Leave Bank.

The Sick Leave Bank will be funded as follows:

- Participation for new Educational Support Service personnel, hired after July 1, 2012, is required. After one academic year of service, (or at the beginning of the second year of service if hired after the school year has begun in the prior academic year) the new employee will donate one sick day to the Bank.
- Each sick day donated will be commensurate with the staff member's contracted work day. For example, a staff member who works six hours a day will donate a sick day equivalent to six hours.
- Unused days in the Sick Leave Bank as of June 30th of each year will roll over to the following school year.
- If necessary, an additional sick day will be assessed whenever the total number of days in the bank is less than one fifth (1/5) the number of participating members. No more than two days per year will be assessed. For example, if 100 Educational Support Service personnel are participating in the Sick Leave Bank, each eligible staff member will contribute the appropriate number of sick leave hours to the Sick Leave Bank when the number of sick days falls below 20 days (160 hours).

Administration of the Sick Leave Bank plan will be managed by Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources and two representatives of the Educational Support Service staff.

The committee will grant days from the Sick Leave Bank based on the following:

- The Sick Leave Bank is intended to cover individuals who have experienced a catastrophic illness or accident.
- Medical reports from licensed medical doctors will be required and must be provided to receive sick leave hours from the Sick Leave Bank. These reports will be submitted to the Assistant Superintendent-Human Resources on a form developed for this purpose.
- The staff member must have an illness or accident requiring an absence of more than ten consecutive work days.
- The staff member must have used all their sick days, personal days, and, if applicable, vacation days, before they are eligible to use any sick days from the Sick Leave Bank.
- The staff member may only request sick leave days from the Sick Leave Bank for their own illness or injury. Staff members may not request sick leave days from the Sick Leave Bank because of the illness or injury of immediate family members.

• The maximum number of days granted for an illness or accident will be 20 days per illness/accident. Days awarded will be retroactive to the first day of eligibility. A staff member may make a maximum of two separate requests for sick leave from the Sick Leave Bank in any school year if the reasons for the requests are not related.

More information regarding the Educational Support Service sick leave bank can be found on the Staff Connections website (<u>www.geneva304.org/staffconnections</u>) by clicking on the Support Staff link.

Family Medical Leave: The Family Medical Leave Act provides for up to 12 weeks of unpaid leave for eligible employees on an annual basis. Additional information about Family Medical Leave (Board Policy #4430.01) and eligibility for this type of leave is available upon request from the Office of Human Resources.

Personal Business Leave: Class I, II, III, IV, and V employees are eligible for personal business leave. Personal business leave is to be used to attend to personal business that cannot be attended to any time other than during work hours. Personal business leave will be allocated as follows:

Completed Years of Service	Personal Leave
1 - 4	2 days (reported to the employee in hours)
5 - 9	3 days (reported to the employee in hours)
10 +	4 days (reported to the employee in hours)

Personal business leave shall not be used for the purpose of secondary employment, recreational (extended) weekends or for recreational purposes in general, or for the purpose of extending vacation or holiday periods. Personal business leave can be used to conduct legal business, observe religious holidays, attend funerals not covered by sick leave, or attend to family matters (e.g., weddings, graduations, taking a child to college, accompanying a child on a field trip). Personal business leave need not be used when an employee is called to jury duty.

Educational Support Service Personnel should request personal business leave by using the appropriate form supplied by the Office of Human Resources. When possible, the personal business leave request form should be submitted no less than two days in advance of the absence. The form should be first submitted to the building principal/supervisor and then forwarded to the Office of Human Resources.

Employees are not required to disclose the reason for requesting personal business leave except in the following situations: when the request is for two (2) consecutive days or more; is adjacent to a holiday (e.g., the Friday before the Labor Day weekend, the Tuesday after President's Day) or vacation period (e.g. summer, Thanksgiving, winter or spring break); is the Friday before parent conference week in November; is during any parent/teacher conference day (10 or 12 month employees); is during a teacher institute day (10 or 12 month employees), before or during a school day with a half day of instruction, or

is during the months of May and June. The reason should be submitted in writing and attached to the personal business leave form.

All personal leave requests are subject to review by the building principal and subject to review and final approval by the Assistant Superintendent-Human Resources. Educational support service personnel should not assume approval of a personal business leave request if it involves one of the situations outlined in the preceding paragraph. These requests will be reviewed on a case-by-case basis.

In the event that an employee has exhausted all personal business leave and/or requests a day off without pay for a reason that would not allow for the use of a paid personal business day, the personal business leave form should be completed and submitted to the building principal/supervisor and then forwarded to the Office of Human Resources. Educational support service personnel should not assume approval of day off without pay. These requests will be reviewed on a case-by-case basis.

Unused days will rollover into accumulated sick leave at the end of the fiscal year. Class VI employees are not entitled to personal business leave. For employees working less than a 7.5 hours day, a day of absence refers to the amount of time an employee would have worked on that day. For example, an employee who takes personal business leave on a half-day of instruction for students will be charged the number of hours that he/she would have worked on that half-day.

In the event that a new employee leaves the District before the end of the school year, a compensating adjustment will be made to the final paycheck for the employee if more personal business leave days have been taken than have been earned (similar to the process used with sick leave).

XIII. Evaluation

The Educational Support Service evaluation plan, including all relevant forms, is available on the Staff Connections website (www.geneva304.org/staffconnections).

Designated supervisors will complete the evaluation process for all 9 and 10 month employees by May 1 in each school year. Designated supervisors will complete the evaluation process for 12 month employees by June 30 in each school year.

Upon the completion of the evaluation process, the employee will sign the evaluation form to acknowledge that they have had a conference with their immediate supervisor and that the information contained on the evaluation form has been discussed with the employee. Signing the evaluation form does not constitute agreement with the supervisor's evaluation.

If an employee desires to establish a conference with the Assistant Superintendent-Human Resources and their immediate supervisor to discuss the evaluation, a letter of request should be given to the immediate supervisor requesting a conference within fifteen (15) days of the original evaluation conference with the supervisor.

XIV. Compensation

The Assistant Superintendent-Business, the Assistant Superintendent-Human Resources, members of the Board of Education, and representatives from the Educational Support Service employee group meet before the expiration of this Working Agreement to discuss a variety of issues, including compensation rates and benefits. Every effort is made to enact new compensation rates prior to the end of the fiscal year.

Substituting for a Teacher: In the event that an Educational Support Service employee who is a certificated teacher, accepts a request to substitute for a District 304 teacher, the employee will be paid either a half day or full day rate as determined for substitute teachers. If the substitution is not for the full time for which substitute pay is paid, the employee may be assigned to complete their substitute duties in their original position at the substitute rate of pay. There will be no hourly pay during the time an employee is serving out the half or full substitute commitment. An employee who substitutes a half-day at the elementary level will reduce their daily work hours by three (3) hours.

Educational Support Service Personnel who desire to substitute must register to substitute at the District Office.

XV. Payroll Procedures

All Educational Support Service employees will use a time sheet to report the hours worked within a pay period. Time sheets are due on each pay date.

	CUSD 304	
2014-2015 DI-We	ekly Payroll Dates	
Fiscal year contracts	School year contracts	
7/1/14 - 6/30/15 (26)	9/1/14 - 8/31/15 (26)	
Pay Date	Pay Period	
7/3/2014	6/8-6/21	
7/18/2014	6/22-7/5	
8/1/2014	7/6-7/19	
8/15/2014	7/20-8/2	
8/29/2014	8/3-8/16	Third pay of month
9/12/2014	8/17-8/30	
9/26/2014	8/31-9/13	
10/10/2014	9/14-9/27	
10/24/2014	9/28-10/11	
11/7/2014	10/12-10/25	
11/21/2014	10/26-11/8	
12/5/2014	11/9-11/22	
12/19/2014	11/23-12/6	
1/2/2015	12/7-12/20	
1/16/2015	12/21-1/3	
1/30/2015	1/4-1/17	Third pay of month
2/13/2015	1/18-1/31	
2/27/2015	2/1-2/14	
3/13/2015	2/15-2/28	
3/27/2015	3/1-3/14	
4/10/2015	3/15-3/28	
4/24/2015	3/29-4/11	
5/8/2015	4/12-4/25	
5/22/2015	4/26-5/9	
6/5/2015	5/10-5/23	
6/19/2015	5/24-6/6	
7/2/2015	6/7-6/20	
7/17/2015	6/21-7/4	
7/31/2015		Third pay of month
8/14/2015	7/19-8/1	
8/28/2015	8/2-8/15	

Updates may be made in employee access or sent to jwaller@geneva304.org

It is the responsibility of all educational support service employees to submit time sheets in a timely and accurate manner. Failure to submit time sheets in a timely manner will delay receiving a paycheck until the next pay period. Failure to submit timesheets in an accurate manner may result in suspension or termination. Time sheets should record pay period dates, hours worked, sick days, personal days, and vacation days as approved. When additional time is required by an employee's supervisor for meetings, training, or additional work load and those hours do not exceed 40 hours per week, employees should report that time on their time sheet. Partial hours will be reported in increments no less than ¹/₄ hour. If an employee works 5 minutes into a ¹/₄ hour, the whole ¹/₄ hour will be compensated. Sick, vacation, and personal business leave absences should be reported in one hour increments.

XVI. Deductions

Deductions in pay will be in accordance with the Illinois Municipal Retirement Act, Social Security (F.I.C.A.), Federal and State Income laws. All deductions will be based upon current legal regulations as prescribed by law.

XVII. Retirement-IMRF

Persons employed in positions that require 600 or more hours per school year (Class I, II, III, IV, and V employees) are required to participate in the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF). The current rate of deduction is equal to 4.5% of wages and is established by IMRF.

The Board of Education contributes an additional amount for each employee as determined by IMRF yearly by actuarial analysis of current employees.

Persons employed in positions that require less than 600 hours per year are not eligible to participate in IMRF.

Staff members who are planning to retire should schedule a meeting with the Assistant Superintendent-Human Resources three to five months before the actual retirement date.

XVIII. Retirement-Compensation

Retiring office employees who have reached the age of fifty-five and have completed ten (10) years service with Geneva Schools will receive a retirement bonus as follows:

Class I	one twelfth of last annual salary – post retirement lump sum
Class III	one twelfth of last annual salary – post retirement lump sum

XIX. Direct Deposit and Tax-Sheltered Annuities and Mutual Funds

All Educational Support Service Personnel must authorize direct deposit of their entire paycheck to an account in a banking institution. Direct deposit authorization forms are available in the Business Office.

Geneva District 304 sponsors a 403(b) plan for employees. A 403(b) refers to a family of tax-sheltered annuities and mutual funds available to public sector employees that can be used in retirement to provide an additional source of income beyond the monthly pension offered through the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund. Contributing to a 403(b) is a voluntary choice.

The District maintains a list of approved 403(b) investment providers that can offer annuities and mutual funds to employees. Contact the Office of Human Resources or log onto the Staff Connections website (www.geneva304.org/staffconnections) for the list of approved 403(b) providers.

Educational Support Service Personnel who wish to authorize a fixed bi-weekly amount to be deducted throughout the year for a tax-sheltered annuity or mutual fund may do so on a quarterly basis. Notification of such payment intent must be made in writing on the following dates: December 15, March 15, June 15, and September 15.

XX. Jury Duty

Employees will be compensated for a regular day of pay during those day(s) devoted to jury duty. In order to receive compensation, employees are requested to attach the jury summons and any compensation received for jury service to their time sheets. Employees may keep any compensation earned for jury duty during a vacation/holiday period.

XXI. Insurance

Employees with working assignments of 30 hours or more each week are eligible for health/dental insurance and/or life insurance benefits, but must pay the full premium cost for the two summer months (nine month employees) or one summer month (ten month employees) if they are not employed on a 12-month basis. Summer insurance premiums will be deducted during the school year for those employees not employed on a 12-month basis.

District health/dental/life insurance plans and contribution rates for health and dental insurance premiums for eligible Educational Support Service Personnel are subject to change per the Agreement between the Board of Education and the Geneva Education Association.

The following schedule represents the percentage of premium costs which will be paid by the district on behalf of the employee should insurance coverage be applicable and requested by the employee:

Single Coverage	95% Health/Medical 100% Dental
Family Coverage	60% Health/Medical 50% Dental

The District will provide group term life insurance equal to \$50,000. An employee, subject to the limits of the policy, may purchase additional coverage.

Employees electing not to participate in the health/dental benefit program offered by the district may be reimbursed for costs incurred for physical examinations, wellness program screenings, vision/eye care, and prescription drug expenses. Reimbursements will be limited to an amount not to exceed \$500 per calendar year and are available for an eligible spouse, all dependent children, and other dependents as defined by the District's family insurance plan. The \$500 reimbursement account will be prorated for new employees hired after January 1 and for those employees who leave the District at any time during the school year.

XXII. Employment Eligibility

State and Federal Statutes require the completion of certain employment eligibility forms. Typically an educational support service employee is required to successfully complete these forms prior to the first day of employment. In the event that employment begins prior to the successful completion of any required form and the employee is determined ineligible for employment upon the completion of that form, the employee will be dismissed immediately.

XXIII. Use of Alcohol, Drugs, and Tobacco on School Property

School Board policies and Illinois Statutes prohibit the use of alcohol, drugs, and tobacco on school property. Any violation of these policies may be cause for immediate dismissal.

XXIV. Seniority

Effective with the 2011/2012 school year, the definition of seniority changed. Prior to the 2011/2012 school year, seniority was defined as the length of service in the District within a specific position category. Beginning in the 2011/2012 school year, seniority shall be defined as the length of service in the District in a support staff position, no matter what the support staff position category (the exception would be elementary lunchroom supervisors). For the purpose of establishing seniority, the first day of work in District will be used to place an employee correctly on the appropriate seniority list. Furthermore, when an employee moves from one position category to another category, the employee will retain their seniority date (first day of work in the District) in their new position category.

When two or more educational support service personnel in the same position category possess the first day of work, seniority shall be determined using the following tiebreakers:

- 1. The date of the final interview with the Assistant Superintendent-Human Resources
- 2. Any remaining ties will be broken by a toss of a coin

The Assistant Superintendent-Human Resources will prepare and maintain a seniority list, using the new guidelines described above, for all Educational Support Service position categories. Each employee will receive a copy of the seniority list in his/her respective

position category by February 15. It is the responsibility of each employee to review the seniority list and to advise the Assistant Superintendent-Human Resources in writing by March 15 of an objection (e.g. an error with a date) to the seniority list. The Assistant Superintendent-Human Resources will review and consider any such objection and inform the employee of a decision following the March 15 deadline.

XXV. Honorable Dismissal

In some cases an educational support service position(s) may not be required in the next school year. The Board of Education will first dismiss, within the respective position category, the employee with the least seniority. In that event, an employee(s) will receive a notice of honorable dismissal at least thirty (30) days before the employee is removed or dismissed. Employees will receive a written notice of honorable dismissal by certified mail, return receipt requested, in accordance with the Illinois School Code.

If a vacancy occurs in that job category the following school term or within one (1) year from the beginning of that school term the employee will be offered the position on the basis of seniority. If an offer is made and refused, there is no further requirement for the District to offer employment if additional positions become available at a later time.

For the purpose of the potential for honorable dismissal, the following position categories have been designated:

Instructional Employees

- Classroom Assistants: Kindergarten Assistants
 Elementary Classroom Assistants
 Middle School Classroom Assistants
- Elementary Special Education Assistants
- Elementary/Middle School Reading Tutors
- Secondary Special Education Assistants

Office Employees

- Building Support Positions: Lunch Room Supervisors (elementary) Hallway/Study Hall Supervisors (high school)
- 12 month Secretaries (includes District Office Administrative Assistants)
- 9 and 10 month Administrative Assistants
- Elementary Library Assistants
- Secondary Library Assistants
- Registered Nurses
- Technology Assistants
- Technology Support Positions: District Technician Network Manager Network Specialist

Data Application Specialist

 Transportation Support Positions: Bus Driver Supervisor Bus Mechanic Assistant Bus Mechanic

The following positions, due to the requirements of the job, are exempt from the honorable dismissal process:

- Administrative Assistant-Payroll
- Administrative Assistant Benefits
- Administrative Assistant Superintendent

XXVI. Discipline Procedures

Educational Support Service employees are required to follow all Board of Education policies and administrative guidelines. Employee discipline shall, except for gross conduct as defined below, be progressive and corrective in nature using the following disciplinary steps:

- 1. Verbal warning
- 2. Written reprimand
- 3. Suspension without pay
- 4. Dismissal

When, in the judgment of the administration, the circumstances of a particular case and/or the seriousness of a particular offense make the application of progressive and corrective discipline inappropriate, the appropriate disciplinary step to be used will be determined by the administration.

Before an employee is disciplined, the administration shall conduct an investigation to determine the facts in the matter. The employee shall be given the opportunity, in a predisciplinary conference, to provide his or her explanation of his/her conduct. The Assistant Superintendent-Human Resources, or designee, may suspend an employee with pay while the matter is being investigated.

An employee shall be entitled to invite another staff member to attend any conference with an administrator to discuss the disciplinary action. Copies of all disciplinary action will be provided to the employee within five (5) working days of the disciplinary conference. Disciplinary action shall not be made public except where expressly required by statue.

Employees may be subject to immediate dismissal for gross misconduct. Gross misconduct is defined as:

1. Gross insubordination (e.g. willful disregard for a supervisor's directive, inappropriate language, disrespectful conduct directed at a supervisor).

- 2. Engaging in inappropriate behavior with students, other staff, parents, and visitors of the District, including, but not limited to, harassment (Board Policy #4362) and threatening behavior (Board Policy #4362.01).
- 3. Possession and/or consumption of any controlled substance, including alcohol, on District property, as defined in Board Policy #4122.01. Coming to work under the influence of any controlled substance, including alcohol, as defined in Board Policy #4122.01. An employee may be subject to an immediate drug test.
- 4. Possession of any firearm or explosive on District property.
- 5. Revealing any District confidential information, including but not limited to, student records, staff personnel file information, and confidential correspondence to any unauthorized individual.
- 6. Misconduct outside the District which affects the employee's ability to work effectively in the District.
- 7. Falsification of District records.
- 8. Leaving the assigned building/work area without permission of a supervisor.
- 9. Theft of District money, materials, or equipment.
- 10. Misuse of the District computer network including unauthorized use outside the regular work day.

Within five (5) days of disciplinary action, an employee may appeal the disciplinary decision using the following chain of command:

- 1. Assistant Superintendent-Human Resources
- 2. Superintendent of Schools
- 3. Board of Education

Upon receipt of the notice to appeal, the appropriate administrator will meet with the employee and render a decision within five (5) work days after the meeting.

When an employee is required to appear before the Board of Education concerning any matter which is disciplinary in nature, including dismissal, the employee shall be given 72 (seventy-two) hours written notice of the reasons for the meeting and shall be entitled to invite another staff member and/or legal counsel to the meeting with the Board.

XXVII. Absenteeism

Maintaining good attendance is a condition of employment and an essential function of the job. To minimize hardships that may result from illness or injury, the District provides paid sick leave benefits. However, sick leave taken on a repeated basis may be viewed as abuse of the system. Unexcused absences and excessive excused absences are cause for progressive corrective action and may result in dismissal for cause. Repeated occurrences will result in verbal warnings, written warnings, and/or termination of employment.

XXVIII. Relations with Students, Parents, and Other Employees

Educational support service employees have many contacts with students, parents, and other employees. Information pertaining to these individuals must always be treated as confidential. Violation of confidentiality may result in immediate dismissal.

2014-2015 Educational Support Personnel Workdays

Appendix A

	8/18 TWD	8/19 TI	8/20 1st day of school	8/29 TI	10/10 SIP 1/2 day	11/14 SIP 1/2 day	11/24 PC	11/25 PC	11/26 NA	1/16 SIP 1/2 day	2/26 PC 1/2 day	2/27 TI	4/17 SIP 1/2 day	5/27 early dis	5/28 last day
Office Employees															
12 month Admin Assts	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	R
12 month - Technology and Transportation Support	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	R
10 month - Technology and Transportation Support	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	Ν	R	R	R	R	R	R
9/10 month Admin Assts	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	R	N	R	R	R	R	R	R
Lunchroom Supvs (Elem)	Ν	N	R	Ν	N	N	N	N	N	Ν	Ν	N	N	R	R
Hallway Supvs (GHS) Study Hall Supvs (GHS)	R	N	R	N N	R (AM) N (PM)	R (AM) N (PM)	N	N	Ν	R (AM) N (PM)	R (AM) N (PM)	N	R (AM) N (PM)	R (AM) R (PM)	R
Registered Nurses	R	R	R	Ν	Half	Half	N	N	N	Half	Half	Ν	Half	R	R
Technology Assistants	R	R	R	Ν	Half	Half	N	N	N	Half	Half	N	Half	R	R
Library Assistants	R	N	R	Ν	Half	Half	N	N	N	Half	Half	N	Half	R	R
Instructional Employees															
Special Education Assistant (Elem)	R	N	R	Ν	Half	Half	N	N	N	Half	Half	N	Half	R	R
Special Education Assistant (GHS/GMS)	R	N	R	Ν	Half	Half	N	N	N	Half	Half	N	Half	R	R
Kindergarten Assistants	R	N	R	Ν	Half	Half	N	N	N	Half	Half	N	Half	R	R
Classroom Assistants (Elem)	R	N	R	Ν	Half	Half	N	N	Ν	Half	Half	N	Half	R	R
Reading Tutors (Elem) (4-5 hrs a day)	N	N	N	Ν	Half	Half	N	N	Ν	Half	Half	N	Half	Ν	N
Reading Tutors (Elem) (3 hrs a day)	Ν	N	N	Ν	R (AM) N (PM)	R (AM) N (PM)	N	N	N	R (AM) N (PM)	R (AM) N (PM)	N	R (AM) N (PM)	Ν	Ν
Reading Lab Assistant (Middle Schools)	R	N	R	Ν	Half	Half	N	N	Ν	Half	Half	Ν	Half	N	N

PC = Parent Conference Day	R = regular work day	Ha	f = half day work day
SIP = School Improvement Day	H = holiday	•	Elementary 7:45 - 11:15 = 3.5 hrs.
TI = Teacher Institute Day	N = non-work day	•	Middle School 8:00 - 12:00 = 4.0 hrs.
TWD = Teacher Workday		•	Middle School 8:00 - 12:00 = 4.0 hrs.
NA = non-attendance days for students		•	High School 7:25 - 11:25 = 4.0 hrs.

2014-2015 Educational Support Personnel Workdays (cont.)

Appendix A

	Dec 22	Dec 23	Dec 24	Dec 25	Dec 26	Dec 29	Dec 30	Dec 31	Jan 1	Jan 2	July 4
Office Employees											
12 month Administrative Assistants	R	R	н	н	н	R	R	н	н	н	н
10 month Administrative Assistants	N	N	N	н	N	N	N	N	н	N	N
9 month Administrative Assistants	N	N	N	N	N	N	N	N	N	N	N
12 month - Technology and Transportation Support	R	R	н	н	н	R	R	н	н	н	н
10 month - Technology and Transportation Support	N	N	N	н	N	N	N	N	н	N	N
Lunchroom Supervisors (Elem)	N	N	N	N	Ν	N	N	N	N	N	N
Hallway Supervisors/Study Hall Supervisors (GHS)	N	N	N	N	N	N	N	N	N	N	N
Registered Nurses	N	N	N	N	N	N	N	N	N	N	N
Technology Assistants	N	N	N	N	N	N	N	N	N	N	N
Library Assistants	N	N	N	N	N	N	Ν	N	N	N	N
Instructional Employees											
Special Education Assistant (Elem)	N	N	N	N	N	N	N	N	N	N	N
Special Education Assistant (GHS/GMS)	N	N	N	N	N	N	N	N	N	N	N
Kindergarten Assistants	N	N	N	N	N	N	N	N	N	N	N
Classroom Assistants (Elem)	N	N	N	N	N	N	N	N	N	N	N
Reading Tutors	N	N	N	N	N	N	N	N	N	N	N

PC = Parent Conference Day	R = regular work day	Ha	f = half day work day
SIP = School Improvement Day	H = holiday	•	Elementary 7:45 - 11:15 = 3.5 hrs.
TI = Teacher Institute Day	N = non-work day	•	Middle School 8:00 - 12:00 = 4.0 hrs.
TWD = Teacher Workday		•	Middle School 8:00 - 12:00 = 4.0 hrs.
NA = non-attendance days for students		•	High School 7:25 - 11:25 = 4.0 hrs.

2014-2015 Educational Support Personnel Salary Schedule

		1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16
Office Personnel																	
12 month secretary	CO and Principal	\$15.31	\$15.58	\$15.85	\$16.12	\$16.38	\$16.66	\$16.95	\$17.24	\$17.52	\$17.82	\$18.13	\$18.44	\$18.79	\$19.14	\$19.51	\$19.88
9 and 10 month secretary		\$12.96	\$13.19	\$13.42	\$13.66	\$13.89	\$14.13	\$14.37	\$14.62	\$14.88	\$15.13	\$15.40	\$15.67	\$15.98	\$16.28	\$16.60	\$16.92
Hallway Supervisors/Study Hall Supervisor	GHS	\$12.15	\$12.38	\$12.59	\$12.82	\$13.05	\$13.29	\$13.53	\$13.77	\$14.02	\$14.27	\$14.52	\$14.79	\$15.09	\$15.38	\$15.69	\$16.01
Lunchroom Supervisor	Elem	\$11.20															
Library Assistant	Degree	\$12.32	\$12.55	\$12.78	\$13.00	\$13.24	\$13.47	\$13.72	\$13.97	\$14.21	\$14.47	\$14.73	\$14.99	\$15.30	\$15.60	\$15.92	\$16.24
Library Assistant	No Degree	\$11.41	\$11.63	\$11.83	\$12.05	\$12.26	\$12.49	\$12.71	\$12.94	\$13.18	\$13.41	\$13.65	\$13.90	\$14.17	\$14.46	\$14.75	\$15.05
Technology Assistant	Degree	\$14.64	\$14.90	\$15.14	\$15.40	\$15.66	\$15.92	\$16.19	\$16.47	\$16.74	\$17.02	\$17.32	\$17.61	\$17.95	\$18.28	\$18.62	\$18.97
Technology Assistant	No Degree	\$13.90	\$14.15	\$14.38	\$14.63	\$14.87	\$15.12	\$15.38	\$15.63	\$15.90	\$16.17	\$16.44	\$16.71	\$17.03	\$17.35	\$17.68	\$18.02
Registered Nurse	Bachelor Degree	\$19.27	\$19.64	\$20.00	\$20.36	\$20.71	\$21.09	\$21.47	\$21.85	\$22.26	\$22.66	\$23.06	\$23.48	\$23.94	\$24.42	\$24.92	\$25.41
Registered Nurse	Associate Degree	\$18.24	\$18.59	\$18.93	\$19.27	\$19.62	\$19.96	\$20.32	\$20.69	\$21.06	\$21.44	\$21.83	\$22.22	\$22.67	\$23.12	\$23.58	\$24.05
Instructional Personnel																	
Elementary/Middle School Reading Tutors		\$12.74	\$12.98	\$13.22	\$13.45	\$13.70	\$13.95	\$14.19	\$14.45	\$14.71	\$14.97	\$15.24	\$15.52	\$15.83	\$16.14	\$16.46	\$16.79
Secondary Spec Ed Assistant	Degree	\$12.74	\$12.98	\$13.22	\$13.45	\$13.70	\$13.95	\$14.19	\$14.45	\$14.71	\$14.97	\$15.24	\$15.52	\$15.83	\$16.14	\$16.46	\$16.79
Secondary Spec Ed Assistant	No Degree	\$12.00	\$12.22	\$12.45	\$12.67	\$12.90	\$13.14	\$13.37	\$13.61	\$13.85	\$14.10	\$14.36	\$14.61	\$14.90	\$15.20	\$15.51	\$15.82
Elementary Spec Ed Assistant Classroom Assistant	Degree	\$12.32	\$12.55	\$12.78	\$13.00	\$13.24	\$13.47	\$13.72	\$13.97	\$14.21	\$14.47	\$14.73	\$14.99	\$15.30	\$15.60	\$15.92	\$16.24
Elementary Spec Ed Assistant Classroom Assistant	No Degree	\$11.41	\$11.63	\$11.83	\$12.05	\$12.26	\$12.49	\$12.71	\$12.94	\$13.18	\$13.41	\$13.65	\$13.90	\$14.17	\$14.46	\$14.75	\$15.05

2015-2016 Educational Support Personnel Salary Schedule

Appendix	B
прренил	\mathbf{D}

		1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16
Office Personnel																	
12 month secretary	CO and Principal	\$16.43	\$16.72	\$17.00	\$17.28	\$17.56	\$17.82	\$18.11	\$18.41	\$18.71	\$18.99	\$19.30	\$19.62	\$19.94	\$20.30	\$20.66	\$21.04
9 and 10 month secretary		\$13.56	\$13.81	\$14.05	\$14.28	\$14.53	\$14.77	\$15.01	\$15.26	\$15.51	\$15.78	\$16.04	\$16.32	\$16.59	\$16.91	\$17.22	\$17.55
Hallway Supervisors/Study Hall Supervisor	GHS	\$12.25	\$12.48	\$12.71	\$12.93	\$13.17	\$13.40	\$13.65	\$13.90	\$14.14	\$14.40	\$14.66	\$14.91	\$15.19	\$15.50	\$15.80	\$16.11
Lunchroom Supervisor	Elem	\$11.29															
Library Assistant	Degree	\$12.42	\$12.65	\$12.89	\$13.13	\$13.35	\$13.60	\$13.83	\$14.09	\$14.35	\$14.59	\$14.86	\$15.13	\$15.39	\$15.71	\$16.02	\$16.35
Library Assistant	No Degree	\$11.50	\$11.72	\$11.94	\$12.15	\$12.38	\$12.59	\$12.83	\$13.05	\$13.29	\$13.54	\$13.77	\$14.02	\$14.28	\$14.55	\$14.85	\$15.15
Technology Assistant	Degree	\$14.76	\$15.04	\$15.30	\$15.55	\$15.82	\$16.08	\$16.35	\$16.63	\$16.91	\$17.19	\$17.48	\$17.79	\$18.09	\$18.43	\$18.77	\$19.12
Technology Assistant	No Degree	\$14.01	\$14.28	\$14.53	\$14.77	\$15.03	\$15.27	\$15.53	\$15.80	\$16.05	\$16.33	\$16.61	\$16.88	\$17.16	\$17.49	\$17.82	\$18.16
Registered Nurse	Bachelor Degree	\$19.42	\$19.79	\$20.17	\$20.54	\$20.91	\$21.27	\$21.66	\$22.05	\$22.44	\$22.86	\$23.27	\$23.68	\$24.11	\$24.59	\$25.08	\$25.59
Registered Nurse	Associate Degree	\$18.39	\$18.73	\$19.09	\$19.44	\$19.79	\$20.15	\$20.50	\$20.87	\$21.25	\$21.63	\$22.02	\$22.42	\$22.82	\$23.28	\$23.74	\$24.22
Instructional Personnel																	
Elementary/Middle School Reading Tutors		\$12.84	\$13.08	\$13.33	\$13.58	\$13.81	\$14.07	\$14.33	\$14.57	\$14.84	\$15.11	\$15.37	\$15.65	\$15.94	\$16.26	\$16.58	\$16.90
Secondary Spec Ed Assistant	Degree	\$12.84	\$13.08	\$13.33	\$13.58	\$13.81	\$14.07	\$14.33	\$14.57	\$14.84	\$15.11	\$15.37	\$15.65	\$15.94	\$16.26	\$16.58	\$16.90
Secondary Spec Ed Assistant	No Degree	\$12.10	\$12.32	\$12.55	\$12.79	\$13.01	\$13.25	\$13.49	\$13.73	\$13.98	\$14.22	\$14.48	\$14.75	\$15.00	\$15.30	\$15.61	\$15.93
Elementary Spec Ed Assistant Classroom Assistant	Degree	\$12.42	\$12.65	\$12.89	\$13.13	\$13.35	\$13.60	\$13.83	\$14.09	\$14.35	\$14.59	\$14.86	\$15.13	\$15.39	\$15.71	\$16.02	\$16.35
Elementary Spec Ed Assistant Classroom Assistant	No Degree	\$11.50	\$11.72	\$11.94	\$12.15	\$12.38	\$12.59	\$12.83	\$13.05	\$13.29	\$13.54	\$13.77	\$14.02	\$14.28	\$14.55	\$14.85	\$15.15

	S N E	ν					GE	NEV	A C	.U.S	.D. 3	304											
	۳.				2014	-201	5 0	FFIC	IAL S	SCH	001	CA		DAR	2								
Vello	<u>v = 1</u>	/ 2 Da	v Stu		2014				Schoo			. 07		Purple = No School									
		Augus					Dide		pteml					Turp		Octobe		4					
Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Total		Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Total		Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Total				
				1	0		1X	2	3	4	5	4				1	2	3	3				
4	5	6	7	8	0		8	9	10	11	12	5		6	7	8	9	10 TI	5				
11	12	13	14	15	0		15	16	17	18	19	5		13X	14	15	16	17	4				
18TI	19TW	(20	21	22	3		22	23	24	25	26	5		20	21	22	23	24]	5				
25	26	27	28	29TI	4		29	30				2		27	28	29	30	31	5				
				Total	7						Total	21						Total	22				
Accum	ulated I				7		Accum	ulated I				28		Accum	nulated			_	50				
	1	ovemb	-	1					ecemt	1	1				1	lanuar		1					
Mon	Tue 4	Wed 5	Thu	Fri 7	Total 5		Mon	Tue	Wed 3	Thu 4	Fri 5	Total 5		Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Total				
3 10	4	э 12	6 13	7 14 SIP }	5 5		1 8	2 9	3 10	4	5 12	5 5		5	6	7	1X 8	2NA 9	0 5				
10	18	12	20	21	5		0 15	9 16	17	18	12	5		5 12	13	14	。 15	9 16 SIP	5				
24PC	25PC	26NA	20 27X	28NA	0		22NA	23NA	24NA	25X	26NA	0		19X	20	21	22	23	4				
24.0	20. 0	20104		201114	-		29NA	30NA	31NA	20/	201114	0		26	27	28	29	30	5				
												-					-						
				Total	15						Total	15						Total	19				
Accum	ulated I	Days			65		Accum									Accumulated Days 9							
	F	ebrua	ry-20 [°]	15				March-2015								April	2015						
Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Total		Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Total		Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Total				
2	3	4	5	6	5		2	3	4	5	6	5				1NA	2NA	3NA	0				
9	10	11	12	13	5		9	10	11	12	13	5		6	7	8	9	10	5				
16X	17	18	19	20	4		16	17	18	19	20]	5		13	14	15	16	17SIP	5				
23	24	25	26PC}	27TI	4		23	24	25	26	27	5		20	21	22	23	24	5				
							30NA	31NA				0		27	28	29	30		4				
				Total	18						Total	20						Total	19				
Accum	ulated I	Davs		Total	117		Accum	ulated I	Davs		Total	137		Accum	ulated	Davs		Total	156				
			2015				June-2015							July-2015									
Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Total		Mon							Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Total				
				1	1		1	2	3	4	5	4				1	2	3	0				
4	5	6	7	8	5		8	9	10	11	12	0		6	7	8	9	10	0				
11	12	13	14	15	5		15	16	17	18	19	0		13	14	15	16	17	0				
18	19	20	21	22	5		22	23	24	25	26	0		20	21	22	23	24	0				
25X	26	27	28]})	29	4		29	30						27	28	29	30	31	0				
A				Total	20		A				Total	4						Total	0				
	ulated I	,	dovo	175 .01	176 aluding	omora		ulated I	Days			180	Taaab		101	avaludin	~ ~ ~ ~ ~						
Accum	lulated	Student	days =	175 ex	cluaing	emerge	ency da	ys					Teache	er Days	= 181 6	excludin		imester					
		нс	LIDA	YS			1					EGEN	חו				-	t 60 Da					
Labor [Day					Sept. 1		Holiday	/ - No S	chool						x		d 57 Da					
	bus Day	,			(Oct. 13		-	tendand		- No Sc	hool			N	IA		d 58 Da					
Thanks	sgiving [Day			I	Nov. 27		Teache	er Institu	ute - No	School	Studer	nts		٦	гі							
Christn	nas Day	/			[Dec. 25		Teache	er Work	Day - N	No Scho	т١	ND	Ma	y 27, 2	015							
New Y	ear's Da	ay				Jan. 1		Parent	Confere	ence Fu	II Day -	No Sch	nool Stu	udents	P	oc.	1	Hour Ea	arly				
M.L. K	ing's Bi	rthday				Jan. 19		Parent	Confere	ence / li	nstitute-	Half Da	ay Stud	lents	PC	or Tl	Dismissal Elementary						
Preside	ents' Da	ıy			F	eb. 16		School	l Improv	ement -	Half Da	y Stud	ents		S	IP	Students Only						
_	ial Day					May 25	l	Emergency Days = 5								D	1:15 p.m.						
	·			its atter					Begins						(
		Presc	hool DC	NOT A					Ends -		ay with	no eme	ergency	days				45Days					
High S					11:05				Quarter			4410 -	0/05	100] 2nd Qt 45Days/1 } 3rd Qt 42Days/9								
	ntary So				11:20				Trimest							}							
widdle	School				12:00	o.m.		⊢irst S	emeste	r = 90 L	Jays /	Second	Seme	ster = 8	so Days		4th Qt	43Days	<i>.</i> /9VV				